Ramona Luster

From: Matt Hiles <MattH@livew3.com>

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 1:39 PM

To: Ramona Luster; Nikki Benson

Subject: RE: status - proposed road names at Mansions of Prosper 2

*E*E*X WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

Ramona,
Please see alternative street names below.
Matt

Street A- Mansions Drive

Street B- Solitude Trail- No Palace Avenue
Street B short side- Chalet Avenue

Street C- Bliss Trail

Street C short side- Zion Drive- No Amuse Trail
Street D- Paradise Lane- No Felicity Lane
Street E- Idyllic Place

Street F- Bungalow Lane

Street G- Casita Drive

Street H- Eden Lane- No Euphoria Lane
Street |- Chateau Avenue

Street J- Abode Drive
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From: Ramona Luster <rluster@co.collin.tx.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 17,2020 12:31 PM

To: Matt Hiles <MattH @livew3.com>; Nikki Benson <NikkiB@!livew3.com>
Subject: FW: status - proposed road names at Mansions of Prosper 2

Matt, Nikki,

Here are the road names that McKinney P.O. has approved (black) or not (red):

Hoping to hear back soon from Prosper P.O. | checked on the current 9-1-1 roads in their delivery area, these in black
below are not yet on their data either.

Street A- Mansions Drive
Street B- Solitude Trail- No
Street B short side- Chalet Avenue



Street C- Bliss Trail

Street C short side- Zion Drive- No
Street D- Paradise Lane- No
Street E- Idyllic Place

Street F- Bungalow Lane

Street G- Casita Drive

Street H- Eden Lane- No

Street |- Chateau Avenue

Street J- Abode Drive

You can check if roads are currently built by searching the roadname on the parcels database (snip below)
- https://www.collincad.org/propertysearch
We want to avoid any names that are existing already in McKinney or Prosper - 75069, 75070, 75071, 75072, or 75078.
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Thank you,

Ramona Luster

Collin County GIS / 9-1-1 Rural Addressing
2300 Bloomdale Rd, Suite 3198

McKinney, TX 75071

972-548-4797 (Office)

This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and or privileged information. Any review, dissemination,
copying, printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact
the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer.



